

Message

From: Janet McQueenie [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7013AC2C6217450B86ADEC70D1214699-JANET MCQUE]
Sent: 2017-03-28 12:57:11 PM
To: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshal]
Subject: HRGC memo
Attachments: Organization Wide Employee Engagement Action Plan - Q1 update final.docx; Memo - Employee Engagement Update.docx

Hi,

I have the memo ready to go to Reena...haven't sent it yet in case you want to see it first. It's attached along with the Q1 update of the organizational employee engagement action plan from Alexander DeAngelis.

Thanks, Janet

Janet McQueenie | Manager, Human Resources
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 416-969-6085 | C: 416-565-2227
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)